CDYST Social Distancing Guidelines for Patel's Kingston Lanes

- 1) Only 1 parent / spectator is allowed per bowler in order to keep the number of occupants down and maintain social distancing.
- 2) Anybody who is not feeling well, or has any cold or flu-like symptoms is asked to not enter the bowling center. If a bowler cannot compete due to illness, all entry fees will be refunded. The health and wellness of all competitors, spectators, tournament staff, and bowling center employees is paramount.
- 3) Lane assignments will be posted on our website by the evening prior to the first squad.
 - Bowlers are asked to check the list in advance and arrive at least 30 to 45 minutes prior to the start of their squad.
 - Tournament staff will be taking attendance upon entry to the building because there will be no check-in table and practice will begin at the noted squad time.
- 4) Every other pair of lanes will be in use at all times, with a maximum of four bowlers assigned to any pair of lanes. The maximum number of entries will be based on the number of lanes available and listed on the tournament flyer. Should all spots be sold, we will work with the host center to determine if more lanes could become available. If not, a waiting list will be formed.
- 5) Face coverings are required over both the nose and mouth for bowlers, spectators, and tournament staff at all times while in the building, **including during all parts of a bowler's delivery**. The covering may only be lowered to consume food or beverage.
- 6) The snack bar and bar area are closed to bowlers and spectators. All food and beverages must be ordered from the server on the concourse, who will deliver them to the lanes.
- 7) The social distancing diagram at the end of this document details the following items:
 - Bowlers assigned to the left lane will select either Seat 1 or 2, while bowlers
 assigned to the right lane will select either Seat 3 (on the edge of the concourse)
 or 4; preferably in the order they are listed on the scoring monitor. Please use the
 seats shaded in green during Set 1; and switch to those in blue for Set 2. Please
 do not swap seats during a set.
 - Each parent/spectator will select a seat against the back wall on the concourse area behind one of the two pairs their bowler will be competing on. This will be their space for the duration of their bowler's competition. During one set, the competing bowlers will be on the pair of lanes in front of them; during the other,

competition will be on the adjacent pair of lanes. If the bowlers are on the adjacent pair and a parent/spectator wishes to be behind the competition, there should be sufficient room to maintain social distancing by standing on the concourse. However, please be cognizant of the spectators behind you from a visibility perspective, and please maintain a clear aisle for bowling center and tournament staff to move freely while ensuring social distancing.

- Each bowler's bags, accessories, and unused equipment should remain with the parent/spectator who accompanied them. However, a towel or rosin bag may be kept with them in the settee area. Given the settee layout, bowlers may also keep equipment near their assigned seat provided it is clean and dry, and is out of the way.
- To prevent the scoring console from becoming a shared surface, please refrain from placing towels and/or rosin bags on it. Such items should be placed in a bowler's table area when it is their turn.
- Unless asked by tournament staff, bowlers should not need to touch the scoring console because names will be pre-entered in advance and only tournament staff may make scoring corrections.
- As one bowler is on the approach executing their delivery, the next bowler on the opposite lane should be preparing for their delivery and ready to step up onto the approach once the active bowler is returning to the settee area. Please avoid having two competitors at the ball return at the same time. Since every other pair of lanes will be used, lane courtesy between adjacent pairs of lanes will be of no concern.
- Bowlers are requested to remain in the settee area of their current pair of lanes unless they need to interact with their parent/spectator or use the restroom facilities. If a bowler is interacting with their parent/spectator, please maintain social distancing from other competitors and spectators.
- Moving to other pairs to socialize is very strongly discouraged and congregations
 of bowlers from different pairs will be asked to disperse. Bowlers are asked to
 not enter the settee area of any pair other than the one they are assigned to.
- Please avoid touching others and/or their bowling equipment. Any bowler/spectator creating an uncomfortable or dangerous situation will receive a warning. If tournament staff deems an action to be an intentional threat to somebody else's personal safety, that person will be asked to leave the premises. If it is a bowler, they will be disqualified, forfeit any bonuses, and receive no refund.
- 8) Upon completion of their initial set of three games, bowlers are to remain on their current pair of lanes until tournament staff instructs them to move to the dark pair of lanes immediately to their right to begin their second set of three games. This synchronous pair movement will prevent bowlers from being on adjacent pairs of lanes at any time.



